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MEMORANDUM

TO: ALDERMAN TAMBLING
ALDERMAN CLUBB
ALDERMAN DUVICK

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN

DATE: AUGUST 18, 2023

RE: JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, August 21, 2023, at

5:30 p.m. The meeting will be held in the Community Room. Please contact me if you are unable
to attend.

AGENDA

e Discuss a business license application by Hillary Putrich, dba The Polka Dot Pup, 2014 Oak
Forest Drive, to operate a dog grooming business

e Discuss an Ordinance Modifying Section 4-74 of the Morris Municipal Code Regarding the
Hours for the Service and Sale of Liquor Within the City of Morris
e Discuss an Ordinance Amending Chapter 28, Section 28-222 and Section 28-218 of the Morris

Municipal Code Regarding the Administrative Fee Schedule for the Alternative Compliance
Citation Program

e Any additional business brought before the Committee

CDB/dls

cc: Lori Werden
Terri Kief
Garret Wheeler
Chris Dearth

Alicia Steffes



